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Introduction 
 
This document is intended to provide sufficient information for suppliers to determine whether 
they are willing to participate in a more detailed selection process. It will enable the suppliers to 
provide sufficient information for The Town of Vernon to select a shortlist to which a Request for 
Proposal (RFP) may be issued. It is not intended that suppliers prepare detailed proposals at this 
stage. It is important that they provide basic information regarding capabilities and an indication, 
in broad terms, as to how they would approach working with The Town of Vernon to achieve the 
objectives set out in this document. 
 
Disclaimer 
 
This RFI is issued solely for information and planning purposes and does not constitute a 
solicitation. Responses to the RFI will not be returned. Responses to this notice are not offers and 
cannot be accepted by the Town of Vernon to form a binding contract. Responders are solely 
responsible for all expenses associated with responding to this RFI. 
 
Project Overview 
 
The Video Surveillance Project has been established to provide the ability to capture video for the 
Town’s Police Department. This property has a need for twenty four hour, seven day a week 
video surveillance of both exterior and interior areas. The purpose is to capture evidence in the 
event of criminal activity, monitor entry/exit doors and monitor prisoners from arrival through 
extended cell holding.  
 
Specific objectives of the project are as follows: 
 
 Provide internal coverage capable of serving the health and well being of persons in the 
 charge of the Police Department. 
 
 Provide recording on a per camera basis as needed and provide coverage of the majority 
 of the Police Department as required. 
 
Project Schedule 
 
Issuance of this document to a list of potential suppliers by November 30, 2009. 
 
Vendor walk-though the Town Police Department December 8th or 9th at 10:00a.m. at the option 
of the vendor. 
 
Responses to this RFI to be received by December 17, 2009. 
 
The Town may request additional information or clarification from vendors based upon 
their responses in this RFI. 
 
On the basis of the replies to the original RFI document and vendor responses, a short list of 
potential suppliers may be selected for a formal request for proposal (RFP) of a solution 
to meet the goals of this project. The Town at its sole discretion may choose or not 
choose to issue an RFP. 
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Requirements 
 
Business requirement to implement Video Surveillance Project 
 
Provide the Town the ability to capture and store video for the Town’s Police Department. 
Business requirements include: 
 
 Capture video day and night. 
 
 Store captured video for at least thirty days. 
 
 Provide coverage of the majority of the Police Department as required. 
 
The Town requires turn key solutions and a vendor that will furnish all necessary tools and 
equipment, materials, labor and supervision (including cost of insurance and all payroll taxes on 
such labor) to provide video surveillance for the Town of Vernon Police Department. Background 
checks on all employees, including sub-contractors, must be made prior to admittance to the 
property and such checks will be made by the Department. Photo identification of each person to 
be checked will be required without exception. The parameters of such checks will be defined by 
the Department. 
 
Overview of requirements 
 
Digital IP Cameras that will support accessibility from a web browser. Client Server architecture 
may be considered depending on feature set and the ability to deploy clients. 
 
Provide coverage of the majority of the Police Department as required 
 
Support motion sensing, that is not to record unless there is movement but also provide recording 
on as needed, per camera basis, as desired by end user. 
 
Support adequate low light visibility outside and color on all cameras.  
 
Minimum 1.3 megapixel cameras in all locations. 
 
Heaters provided on outdoor cameras must be powered by PoE – no additional electrical supply. 
 
IP maneuverable cameras must be powered by PoE – no additional electrical supply. 
 
 A PoE switch supporting both heaters and camera movement to be recommended. 
 
Wall mount outdoor rated, weatherproof enclosures only. No mounting direct to roof.  
 
Captured video to be captured to a common format. No proprietary formats will be considered.  
 
 A storage device and sufficient storage to be recommended. 
 
Vandal proof domes/enclosures in required areas 
 
Audio to be recorded in synch with video in required areas. Electrical connection will be provided 
for any such area. 
 
Frame rate must provide smooth playback – 30 fps or higher preferred. 
 



 
The following is an overview of the Town’s Police Department in which the outdoor video 
surveillance will be implemented: 
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Instructions to Suppliers 
 
Response Requirements 
 
1.  Attend a walk-through of the Police Department on December 8th or 9th at 10:00 a.m. 
 
2.  Answer the following questions to the best of your ability as they apply and reply in writing by           
     December 19, 2009 to mconde@vernon-ct.gov. 
 
3.  Contact Sergeant Michael Conde at mconde@vernon-ct.gov with any questions. 
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Company name _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Parent company _______________________________________________________________ 
 
Company address ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Name of person responsible for the information contained in this RFI ______________________ 
 
Telephone number ___________________ 
 
Fax number _________________________ 
 
Email address _______________________ 
 
Web presence __________________________ 
 
Initial year of operations __________________ 
 
Company location ______________________________________________________________ 
 
Corporate office ________________________________________________________________ 
 
Local office ____________________________________________________________________ 
 
Other offices _________________________________________________________________ 
 
Total number of installations of the version of equipment being proposed __________________ 
 
List customers in agencies with a similar profile that would act as a reference site for you 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Please provide details of any outstanding legal action 
against your company or any directors or partners 
 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 



Page 8 of 8 

 
Question Response 
Please provide information on your implementation 
Methodology (Attach as required.) 
 
Training: 
 
Describe the software training offered  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
Features 
 
Is the software compatible and certified to run in a VMWare virtualized environment? ________ 
 
Is the software provided compatible with Microsoft Windows Server 2003/2008? ____________ 
 
Is the software provided compatible with Windows XP Pro/Windows 7? _______________ 
 
Can images be time/date stamped at the option of the user after recording? ____________ 
 
Please describe the system’s ability to integrate with other systems including the ability to provide 
a single management point. 
 
Describe integrated backup in system in the event of a network failure  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Describe security provided on physical devices  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Costs 
 
Summarize the total costs of your solution _______________________________ 
 
What are the costs for individual parts of the solution  
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
What are the costs for training? ______________ Onsite? __________ Offsite? _____________ 
 
What is the cost of an all inclusive maintenance contract (parts/labor/support) on a yearly basis?  
 
_____________________________  For three (3) years? _______________________________ 
 
What are the response hours for emergency calls?_____________________________________ 
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